
AGENDA – TSC 11/1/10 
 
ITEM NO. 4: Consider request to limit the time for the LOADING ZONE along 

the south side of 22nd Street adjacent to Schwegler School to 
8AM-9AM and 3PM-4PM School Days. 

 
 Facts: 
 

1. The existing LOADING ZONE has been in place for at least 30 
years and was probably requested by the school district for 
the use of parents dropping-off and picking-up students. 

2. There have been concerns about tickets being given when the 
area is not in use by the school; therefore, the school district 
has requested that the restriction be changed to reflect when 
it is actually needed. 

 
 
MINUTES – TSC 11/1/10 
 
ITEM NO. 4:  
 
Consider request to limit the time for the LOADING ZONE along the south side 
of 22nd Street adjacent to Schwegler School to 8AM-9AM & 3PM-4PM School 
Days. 
 
David Woosley presented the information provided in the staff report. 
 
Public comment: 
 

None. 
 

MOTION BY COMMISSIONER BOLEY, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
HECKLER, TO RECOMMEND ESTABLISHING A TIME LIMIT FOR THE LOADING 
ZONE ALONG THE SOUTH SIDE OF 22ND STREET ADJACENT TO SCHWEGLER 
SCHOOL TO 8AM-9AM & 3PM-4PM SCHOOL DAYS; THE MOTION CARRIED 8-0.  
 



David Woosley

From: Rick Gammill [rgammill@usd497.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 3:58 PM

To: David Woosley

Cc: Jared Comfort; Patrick Kelly

Subject: Fwd: Parking on 22nd St.
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10/21/2010

David, the district would like to request parking signs on 22nd Street (on the 
north side of Schwegler) which read, "Loading Zone-No Parking From 8-9 
a.m and 3-4 p.m." Please let us know if this is possible.

A letter from the principal, Jared Comfort, is below.  Thanks for your help.

Rick
----- Original Message -----

Rick,

This is in regard to our conversation about the recent tickets issued for parking 
on the south side of 22nd St. in the loading/unloading zone.  Recently police 
have ticketed a few individuals who were parked here.  Traditionally, staff and 
parents have parked here during school hours and on non-school days. For 
the school's purposes, the area should only be a loading/unloading zone 
during arrival and dismissal time on school days.  Beyond those days/times it 
would be very helpful if patrons of the school were allowed to park there given 
the relatively long walk between our parking area and the entrance to the 
school.  Please let me know if this is a possibility.
Thank you,
Jared

Jared M. Comfort
Schwegler Elementary Principal
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